Freedom of Information

From: Kin Lin

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 10:26 AM
To: Joe Ducie; Mathew Maclay
Subject: Fw: YKM98T

G'day Mat and Joe,

Correspondence on hail damage and subsequent write-off of Campus Traveller (Toyota Hiace Commuter
Bus Rego: YKM9ST).

Regards,

Kin

From: Graham Rooks <Graham.Rooks@anu.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2020 10:17

To: Brendan Mackintosh <Brendan.Mackintosh@anu.edu.au>
Cc: Kin Lin <kin.lin@anu.edu.au>

Subject: YKM98T

Hi Guys,

Just as a heads up O’Brien’s Smash will be coming on campus on Tuesday 30" June for a hail damage assessment of
Unisafe bus YKM98T. They will call me that morning to confirm a time and will come to building 53 to look at the
vehicle.

Cheers Graham.

Graham Rooks

Fleet Manager

Finance & Business Services Division
The Australian National University
53 Garran Road

Acton ACT 2601

Ph.02-61255400

E. graham.rooks@anu.edu.au



Freedom of Information

From: Kin Lin

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 10:27 AM
To: Joe Ducie; Mathew Maclay
Subject: Fw: Claim Reference: K005612143

G'day Mat and Joe,

Correspondence on hail damage and subsequent write-off of Campus Traveller (Toyota Hiace Commuter
Bus Rego: YKM9I8T).

Regards,

Kin

From: Graham Rooks <Graham.Rooks@anu.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 14:38

To: Kin Lin <kin.lin@anu.edu.au>; Brendan Mackintosh <Brendan.Mackintosh@anu.edu.au>
Subject: FW: Claim Reference: K005612143

Hi Guys,

The Unisafe Toyota Hiace bus YKM98T was assessed today and as per the email below it has been deemed a total
loss. | will arrange the paper work with the insurer and advise when the money will be paid.

Cheers Graham.

From: Commercial Total Loss <commercialtotalloss@suncorp.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 2:18 PM

To: Graham Rooks <Graham.Rooks@anu.edu.au>

Subject: Claim Reference: K005612143

Good Afternoon,

Please be advised that the 2015 TOYOTA HIACE (YKM98T) has been deemed a write off.
In order for us to progress this claim, we require the following:

e The current registration papers for the vehicle
e Preferred method of payment for the Registered owner
o If EFT payment is preferred, please provide Account name, BSB and Account number
o If Cheque payment is preferred, please confirm postal address
e Please confirm: Do you have an ABN ?( Australian Business Number) Yes/ No
o If YES Are they registered for GST ? Yes/No
o If YES are they entitled to claim any of the GST on you insurance policy premium on your Business
Activity Statement (BAS)?
o If YES, what is the %?
e Please confirm all personal property has been removed from the vehicle

The Settlement figure for this vehicle is as follows:



Vehicle Value: $31,900.00
ITCE Deduction: $2,900.00 (tbc)
Payment for Total Loss: $29,000.00

Please ensure that our Claim reference number K005612143 is included in the Subject line of any return emails to
ensure that your email is received and reviewed.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us 1800 902 563.

Kind Regards,

Monique

Commercial Total Loss Officer

Motor Claims

vero!/

GPO Box 346, IPC: 4CI259, Sydney, NSW, 2001

P 1800902 563 E commercialtotalloss@suncorp.com.au

Privacy

We appreciate privacy is important to you. We are committed to protecting your personal information. For further information, please refer to our Privacy Statement and Suncorp Group Privacy
Policy by visiting www.vero.com.au/privacy or contact your broker

This e-mail is sent by Suncorp Group Limited ABN 66 145 290 124 or one of its related entities "Suncorp".

Suncorp may be contacted at Level 28, 266 George Street, Brisbane or on 13 11 55 or at suncorp.com.au.

The content of this e-mail is the view of the sender or stated author and does not necessarily reflect the view of Suncorp. The content, including attachments,
is a confidential communication between Suncorp and the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail, including attachments, is unauthorised and expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender
immediately and delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system.



